## Palmetto Skate Club Minutes

02/12/2019 5:15PM

Type of Meeting: Regular Club Meeting

Attendance: Angi Grant, Mark Cockerell, Sara Rego, Deniene Beales, Melonie Reynolds, Mary Ellen Hatcher

Meeting Facilitator: Angi Grant

- 1) Call to order by Angi Grant at 5:15pm
- 2) Roll Call/ Determination of quorum
- 3) Treasurers Report Angi Grant
- 4) Fundraising a. Deniene and Veronika want to do fundraising so we can get Frank Carol to come to our rink for a couple days. Fundraising idea: Worlds Finest Chocolate, with goal of one box sold per family. POC for this fundraiser would be Deniene (pending coordination with Plex \*Chris\*) Possible Incentive: Top seller receives a free lesson from Frank. Side Note: Great way to share club information and collect additional members.
  - b. Erin Cunningham has mentioned maybe doing a family yoga night with all proceeds going to the club. She also mentioned doing something with competition t-shirts. (Need more information)
- 5) Membership Veronika Bacot

## Active members: 83

Intro USFS Skater(1st yr): 11
Intro USFS ParentorAdd. Skater: 12
USFS Skater: 26
USFS Parent or add. Skater: 26
Collegiate(4 yr membership): 1
PSC Membership Affiliate: 5
Judge / Official/Cert Coach: 2

6) Show Chair – Hold any business until next meeting (Show sch.: May 11th/ Jazz Theme)

## 7) Competition Chair –

- a) We have 24 entered skaters and 30 events registered for so far. Request made to send out additional reminders of upcoming competitions including: Local, Powerade, Charleson
- b) Ask Max to fill volunteer needs for competition and test session
- c) Mary Ellen/Veronika please get with Deniene about hospitality for the competition and test session
- d) Need to order medals as soon as we get final competition count
- 8) Test Chair Maria Grose
  - a) Test session opened on Saturday and 9 tests have been registered for so far
  - b) Latisha has agreed to help out with the scheduling and day of so that she can take over for the August test session.
- 9) Hospitality Deniene
- 10) Junior board Sarah Rego (2nd Saturday of every month per Sarah)
  - a) Angi is asking if junior board can be moved earlier next month since superstars ends at 9:45
  - b) Sasha has put in a request to place positions within the junior board and allow members to hold job responsibilities.

## 11) New Business

- a) Frank Carol: Set to attend camp at Plex: August 5-6th. Finances discussed regarding expenses involved. Considering "funding" from outside organizations to cover costs. Mark Cockerell will contact Edea as a possible sponsor.
- b) Jozef Sabovcik: Set to attend camp June 24th- 27th. Finances discussed regarding expenses involved. Considering "funding" from outside organizations to cover costs.

- c) Skating Camp: 2 Camps will be in place: Recreational Camp and Competition Camp. Camp schedules are in place, contact Figure Skate Director Mark Cockerell for finalized rates, dates and times.
- d) Charleston Skate Club: Possible interclub setup. Meeting/dinner may be a good chance to discuss future goals for both clubs and sync together for a possible summer IJS Competition, Competitors Banquet (Charleston area \*Dinner cruise, etc). HIgh level judges (Major Judges).
- e) Palmetto Skate Club Banquet: Discussion date: June 1st, Location: Dave & Busters.
- f) Rink Sound System: Need to contact Randel from the PLex to find out current status of sound system. Contingency plan: 2 speakers, Ipad, Lock box under counter.

12) Adjournment: 6:06pm